PUBLIC CABLE TELEVISION AUTHORITY

A Joint Powers Agency of the Cities of Fountain Valley, Stanton, and Westminster
7800 Katella Avenue, Stanton, CA 90680

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

June 19, 2024
9:00 A.M.

MEETING LOCATION: Stanton City Hall, City Council Chambers
7800 Katella Avenue Stanton, CA 90680

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54954.2, THIS
AGENDA ISPOSTED NOT LESS THAN 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING DATE AND TIME ABOVE. ALL WRITTEN
MATERIALS RELATING TO EACH AGENDA ITEM ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION IN THE OFFICE OF
THE CITY CLERK OF EACH MEMBER CITY OF PCTA:

Fountain Valley City Hall, 10200 Slater Avenue, Fountain Valley, CA 92708
Stanton City Hall, 7800 Katella Avenue, Stanton, CA 90680
Westminster City Hall, 8200 Westminster Boulevard, Westminster, CA 92683

ALL AGENDAS, NOTICES, AND RELATED DOCUMENTS CAN BE ACCESSED ONLINE AT:
https://www.fountainvalley.gov/599/Public-Cable-Television-Authority.

IN THE EVENT ANY MATTER NOT LISTED ON THIS AGENDA IS PROPOSED TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE BOARD
FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION, IT WILL BE DONE IN COMPLIANCE WITH BROWN ACT REQUIREMENTS.

ORDER OF BUSINESS:
1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance & Roll Call

3. Public Comments: Persons wishing to address the Board on PCTA matters may as
determined by the Chair; comments are limited to three minutes or deferred until the specific
agenda item.

4. Consent Calendar: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine
and will be enacted on simultaneously with one motion without discussion, unless separate
action and/or discussion is requested by a board member, staff, or a member of the public.

A. Minute Approval of May 15, 2024, Regular Meeting: See backup to Item 4A.

B. Receive/File Register: None received at time of posting.

C. Receive/File Treasurer’s/Administrative Expenditure Reports: None received at
time of posting.

Public Cable Television Authority Agenda
June 19, 2024
Page 1 of 3


https://www.fountainvalley.gov/599/Public-Cable-Television-Authority.

5. Reports:
A. Report of Board
B. Report of Treasurer
C. Report of Attorney
D. Report of Administration

6. New Business
A. Spectrum streaming customers in Fountain Valley unable to receive FVTV3
i. Summary: There are now two confirmed incidents of Fountain Valley
residents unable to receive FVTV3 with their Spectrum subscription, and
instead are receiving the City of Villa Park’s government channel signal.
ii. Recommended Action: Receive and file.

B. PCTA Programming and Video Production Policies

i. Summary: The PCTA Board has requested to review and potentially update
existing policies and procedures, as well as determine if new policies and
procedures should be developed to provide more documented provisions to
guide current and future PCTA operations. This request was originally
generated by a discussion regarding a reimbursement request from the City
of Fountain Valley for podcast production costs. Upon initial discussion,
the PCTA Board realized a broader review was necessary.

Based upon Board direction, staff conducted a search of historical
documents. Staff located a document entitled “Public Cable Television
Authority Programming and Video Production Policies”, last approved
and adopted in July 2015 (attached 6B). This document should provide a
starting point for the Board’s discussion on this topic.

ii. Recommended action: Provide direction to staff on how to proceed.

C. PCTA Member City Budget Review FY 2024-2025 (Workshop) (attached 6C-1/
6C-2/6C-3)
i. FY 2024-25 Staff Presentation (Fountain Valley, Stanton, Westminster)
ii. FY 2024-25 Budget Presentation by Director Grandis
iii. Potential Discussion Items
« Discuss the autonomy with which each City can spend their
approved budget
 Discuss need for maximum reimbursement amount for Council
upgrades
+ Discuss capital purchases (i.e. Westminster/lift)
 Discuss possibility of creating a CIP fund and a reserve fund
 Discuss protocol for compiling an approved vendor/contractor list
« Discuss rate structure for contractors

Public Cable Television Authority Agenda
June 19, 2024
Page 2 of 3



Discuss the potential to rent out the Production Truck to increase
revenues (NOTE: In the Oct. 19, 2022 PCTA Board meeting
minutes, the Board adopted agenda item 7A, “PCTA Proposal to
provide video services”. This appears to be an attempt to increase
revenues but was never carried out after adoption. Does the
Board wish to revisit this as well?) (attached 6C-4)

7. ADJOURNMENT TO July 17, 2024, at Stanton City Council Chambers, 7800 Katella
Avenue, Stanton, CA 90680.

Public Cable Television Authority Agenda

June 19, 2024
Page 3 of 3



MINUTES

Regular Meeting of May 15, 2024
7800 Katella Avenue, Stanton, CA 92680
1. Callto Order: Chair David J. Shawver called the meeting to order at 9:04 A.M.
2. Roll Call:
Present: Director Glenn Grandis, City of Fountain Valley, Director Carol Warren, City of Stanton, and

Chair David J. Shawver, City of Stanton.

Absent: Director NamQuan Nguyen, City of Westminster and Vice-Chair Kimberly Ho, City of
Westminster.

Excused: Director Ted Bui, City of Fountain Valley.
3. Public Comments: None.
Vice-Chair Kimberly Ho, City of Westminster arrived at 9:07 A.M.

4. Consent Calendar:
Vice-Chair Kimberly Ho motioned to approve the Consent Calendar Seconded by Director Carol Warren.

Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 (Grandis, Ho, Shawver, Warren)
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: 2 (Bui, Nguyen)

Motion unanimously carried 4-0
A. Minutes Approved: Regular Meeting of April 17, 2024.

5. Reports:
A. Report of Board
i.  None.
B. Report of Treasurer
i.  Director Grandis presented the April PCTA balance sheet to the board.
C. Report of Attorney
i.  None.
D. Report of Administration
i.  PCTA viewer survey update by interim staff, Stanton City Manager, Hannah Shin-Heydorn.

Director NamQuan Nguyen, City of Westminster arrived at 9:11 A.M.

Regular Meeting Minutes — May 15, 2024
Page 1 of 4



6. New Business
A. Demand Letter to Former PCTA Staff
I. Summary: Staff has issued a Demand Letter to former PCTA Staff, Louis Rocha, requesting
reimbursement related to cleaning costs in the amount of $480.00. Mr. Rocha has not responded to
our requests. Staff has determined the cost to proceed with further action to recover the funds will
exceed the amount owed by Mr. Rocha. (attached 6A).
ii. Recommended Action: Provide direction to staff on how to proceed.

Chair Shawver made a motion to send former staff a final demand letter, with the additional verbiage to pursue
the matter in small claims court, as well as seek compensation for legal fees and interest. Vice Chair Ho
seconded the motion.

Motion/Second: Shawver/Ho
Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 (Grandis, Ho, Nguyen, Shawver, Warren)
NOES.: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: 1 (Bui)

Motion unanimously carried 5-0

The Board approved staff to send former staff a final demand letter, with the additional verbiage to pursue the
matter in small claims court, as well as seek compensation for legal fees and interest.

B. PCTA Programming and Video Production Policies

i. Summary: The PCTA Board has requested to review and potentially update existing policies and
procedures, as well as determine if new policies and procedures should be developed to provide more
documented provisions to guide current and future PCTA operations. This request was originally
generated by a discussion regarding a reimbursement request from the City of Fountain Valley for
podcast production costs. Upon initial discussion, the PCTA Board realized a broader review was
necessary. Based upon Board direction, staff conducted a search of historical documents. Staff
located a document entitled, “Public Cable Television Authority Programming and Video Production
Policies”, last approved and adopted in July 2015. This document should provide a starting point for
the Board’s discussion on this topic.

ii. Recommended action: Provide direction to staff on how to proceed.

The Board moved to table this item to the next regularly scheduled meeting for additional review and
discussion, along with the holding of a Budget Workshop.

C. Approval to Reimburse City of Fountain Valley for Video Podcast Production Costs

i. Summary: The City of Fountain Valley has partnered with Tripepi Smith, a third-party production
company to produce a monthly video podcast called, A Nice Place to Podcast. This monthly video
podcast production is designed to educate the public, and broadcasts daily on FV Channel 3. The
City of Fountain Valley is requesting reimbursement from the PCTA PEG account for all prior and
future production related costs. Reimbursement for prior costs is not-to-exceed $6,916.60. Estimated
ongoing costs for future productions is $899.25 per month.

Regular Meeting Minutes — May 15, 2024
Page 2 of 4



ii. Recommended action: Authorize payment of The City of Fountain Valley Invoice #17550 in the
amount of $5,161.60, and Tripepi Smith Invoice #12052 in the amount of $1,755.00, as well as
approve future reimbursement payments related to the ongoing production of the video podcast to
The City of Fountain Valley and Tripepi Smith from the PCTA PEG account.

Motion/Second: Nguyen/Grandis
Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 (Grandis, Ho, Nguyen, Shawver, Warren)
NOES.: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: 1 (Bui)

Motion unanimously carried 5-0

The Board authorized payment of the City of Fountain Valley Invoice #17550 in the amount of $5,161.60,
and Tripepi Smith Invoice #12052 in the amount of $1,755.00, as well as approve future reimbursement
payments related to the ongoing production of the video podcast to The City of Fountain Valley and Tripepi
Smith from the PCTA PEG account.

D. PCTA Credit Card
i. Summary: PCTA does not currently have a credit card. Any purchases requiring a credit card are
made through the Stanton City Manager’s city credit card, then PCTA reimburses Stanton. In the
past, it has been challenging to get a credit card through Citizens Business Bank because PCTA has
not completed its 2021 and 2022 financial audits.
ii. Recommended Action: Receive and file. Once the financial audits are completed, staff will revisit
procuring a PCTA credit card.

Motion/Second: Ho/Warren
Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 (Grandis, Ho, Nguyen, Shawver, Warren)
NOES.: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: 1 (Bui)

Motion unanimously carried 5-0

The Board received and filed the report and once the financial audits are completed, staff will revisit
procurement of a PCTA credit card.

Regular Meeting Minutes — May 15, 2024
Page 3 of 4



E. Interim PCTA Administrative Staff Support — No invoices submitted for May
i. Summary: The PCTA is currently in a transitional period as the Board determines the appropriate
level of administrative staff support. During this interim period, the Board has chosen to utilize the
staff of the Cities of Fountain Valley, Stanton, and Westminster to provide interim PCTA
administrative staff support.
ii. Recommended Action: Receive and file.

No invoices were submitted and no further action is required. The Board directed Staff to remove this item from
the agenda citing that it is no longer relevant.

Motion/Second: Nguyen/Ho
Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 (Grandis, Ho, Nguyen, Shawver, Warren)
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: 1 (Bui)

Motion unanimously carried 5-0

The Board received and filed the report. The Board directed Staff to remove this item from the agenda citing
that it is no longer relevant.

7. Adjournment: 10:06 A.M.
To the next regularly scheduled meeting, June 19, 2024, at 9:00 A.M. at Stanton City Hall, Council Chambers,
7800 Katella Avenue, Stanton, CA 90680.

Regular Meeting Minutes — May 15, 2024
Page 4 of 4



BLANK PAGE



Public Cable Television Authority

Programming and
Video Production Policies

8

L STAN
IS e
i,

E
zoo&

W
% (e

ia T '.1‘

)

—
f

Attachment to ltem 6B
Ttem 8A



Public Cable Television Authority Programming and Video Production Policies

PURPOSE OF PROGRAMMING POLICIES
The purpose of the programming policies is to ensure the proper use of the government access
channels as programmed by the PCTA and the PCTA member cities.

OBJECTIVES OF MUNICIPAL PROGRAMMING

1. To make public proceedings and events more accessible to PCTA member city residents by
providing coverage of City Council meetings and other public meetings via cable television
and other video services.

2. To serve as an ongoing source of information for the citizens of the PCTA service area.

3. Toincrease citizen awareness of the functions and responsibilities of municipal government
and the functions of the various departments and commissions.

4. To promote community events sponsored by PCTA member cities and civic organizations.

5. To provide more extensive information on selected topics and activities not fully covered by
existing communications media.

6. To supplement public safety and disaster preparedness activities/information pertaining to
the PCTA member cities and surrounding communities.

7. To offer presentation alternatives to the departments and divisions of PCTA member cities.

8. Toimprove local government services by enhancing and/or standardizing training of member
city employees through the production of video training tapes.

9. To document and archive PCTA member city events and activities.

PROGRAMMING FORMATS

Local government access programming shall be established to provide direct, non-editorialized
information to citizens of the PCTA member cities. Programming formats consist of the following:

City Council Coverage - Public meetings of city councils may be telecast on the municipal

channels in accordance with the following editorial guidelines:

Page 1

Coverage of city council meetings shall be gavel-to-gavel excluding non-public agenda
items, out-of-order communication, or as otherwise specifically authorized by the PCTA
Board of Directors. There shall be a preference for “live” coverage of public meetings.

Programming and Video Policies — Approved and Adopted July 15, 2015

Attachment to Item 6B



Public Cable Television Authority Programming and Video Production Policies

Public meeting coverage shall not be edited or subject to editorial comment. Editing of
technical difficulties is permitted.

Coverage will be primarily focused on the officially recognized speaker, and on any visually
displayed information that may be shown during an agenda item presentation. Reaction shots
will not be considered appropriate for public meeting coverage.

A character generated message should indicate the name of the officially recognized speaker
and may include the identification of the matter(s) being considered by the council and the

date of the discussion.

Public meeting telecasts shall be recorded for rebroadcasting a minimum of one time.

Council Committees, Special or Ad Hoc Committees, Task Forces and Other Public Hearings —

Public meetings of standing committees, special or ad-hoc committees, task forces, other events
scheduled by member city elected officials, commissions and boards may be covered and telecast
on the government access channels as deemed appropriate by each member city according to the
following guidelines:

Coverage will generally conform to all of the provisions for “live” video telecasting of city
council meetings.

Meetings not held in the individual member city council chambers may require special
equipment and staffing and will be limited to staffing capabilities at hand. Requests for
video coverage of committees, task forces, and other non-city council hearings require a prior
written request for coverage at least 14 days in advance. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a
member city and the PCTA General Manager may approve requests made less than 14 days
in advance if coverage is deemed urgent. Acceptance of coverage will be subject to the
approval of the PCTA General Manager and the PCTA Board of Directors.

Video coverage of committees, task forces, and other non-city council hearings may not
conflict with the recording or telecasting of city council meetings.

Public Meetings of Other Government Jurisdictions - Public meetings held in the PCTA member

city council chambers by other governmental entities such as State or Federal agencies may be
covered live, or video recorded and aired if approved by the PCTA member city and the PCTA
Board of Directors in advance of the event. The PCTA Board of Directors maintains the right to
request compensation for actual costs incurred for the coverage of other governmental
jurisdiction meetings.

Page 2

Programming and Video Policies — Approved and Adopted July 15, 2015

Attachment to Iltem 6B



Public Cable Television Authority Programming and Video Production Policies

Recordings of public meetings of other governmental jurisdictions may be telecast on the
government channels if approved in advance by the PCTA member city and the PCTA Board of
Directors. The PCTA Board of Directors maintains the right to request compensation for actual
costs incurred for the coverage of other governmental jurisdiction meetings.

Informational Programs — Any member city department or agency may produce, suggest or assist
in the production of programming for the government access channels. All programming must
be consistent with the objectives and goals of the PCTA programming policies and guidelines,
and must meet the required technical specifications for broadcast. Member city agencies may
submit program proposals or requests for production or telecast of programs which are
appropriate. Acceptance of coverage will be subject to the approval of the PCTA member cities
and the PCTA Board of Directors.

Outside Programming - Outside programming consistent with the objectives and goals of the
PCTA programming policies and guidelines may be telecast on the government access channels.
Outside programming must be acquired or sponsored by the PCTA Board of Directors and/or a
member city department or agency. All outside programming is subject to approval by the PCTA
member cities and the PCTA Board of Directors. Outside programming must be in a format
acceptable to the specific member city and the PCTA, and meet the minimal technical
specifications identified in these government channel policies. Outside programming shall
adhere to the copyright requirements contained in the “Content Restrictions™ section of these
policies. Any programming prepared or provided by a member city department, agency, or
producer may be modified or edited as appropriate for broadcast.

Public Service Announcements - Public Service Announcements ("PSAs") may be solicited
and/or produced by the PCTA. PSA topics shall be consistent with the objectives of the local
government programming policies and guidelines. All PSAs must be in a format acceptable to
the member cities and the PCTA and must meet the minimal technical specifications identified in
these local government channel policies. Public Service Announcements may be edited to
provide clarity or to adhere to acceptable time standards. All Public Service Announcements are
subject to approval by the PCTA member cities and the PCTA Board of Directors.

Promotional Spots - Subject to approval, all promotional announcements and “bumpers” for
events sponsored by a member city department or agency are acceptable for broadcast.
Promotional announcements for events, charities, or outside non-profit organizations in which
the PCTA or its member cities have no official interest or sponsorship are subject to prior
approval by the PCTA member cities and/or the PCTA Board of Directors.

Video Bulletin Board — PCTA and member city information for the video bulletin board shall be
sponsored by the PCTA or a member city department, agency or elected official office. No
private for-profit events or activities may be promoted, and all bulletin board requests must come

Page 3 Programming and Video Policies — Approved and Adopted July 15, 2015

Attachment to Item 6B



Public Cable Television Authority Programming and Video Production Policies

from PCTA member cities. Promotional announcements for events, charities, or outside non-
profit organizations in which the PCTA or its member cities have no official interest or
sponsorship are subject to the approval by the PCTA member cities and the PCTA Board of
Directors. Video bulletin board information and announcements may be edited to provide clarity
or to adhere to acceptable broadcast standards and are all subject to the approval as listed above.

Programming For Elected Officials - Due to the limited resources of the PCTA’s production
facilities, and in the interest of fairness, it shall be the policy of the PCTA to not provide
production services or facilities for an elected official to host their own series programming. The
PCTA may provide a program with a designated host that will be made available to all elected
official offices, City Managers, or department head offices of the member cities. To afford the
greatest diversity of opportunities for all elected officials, the PCTA may grant priority to new or
infrequent elected official applicants in preference over repeat and frequent elected official users.

Elected official offices may produce and provide their own individually hosted programming to
be telecast on the local government channels upon approval by the PCTA Board of Directors.

Requests for video coverage of any of the types of programming mentioned above shall generally
require a prior written request for coverage a minimum of 14 days in advance of the shooting
date.

OMISSIONS AND ERRORS

Should human or technical error result in the telecast of incorrect information over the government
access channels, the PCTA, the PCTA member cities, and its officers and agents shall not be liable
for the inaccuracy of the information.

CONTENT RESTRICTIONS

All content of the government access channels shall be under the sole responsibility of the PCTA and
its member cities. All content on the channels shall be subject to approval by the PCTA member
cities and/or the PCTA Board of Directors. The following content guidelines shall be adhered to:

Political Use of the Government Access Channels - The channels may not be utilized for the
promotion or "use" of any elected official or candidate. Specific advertising messages on behalf
of or opposing any political candidate or measure on a ballot shall not be permitted. Candidates
for election or re-election to any office shall not be permitted to “use” the government access
channels within 45 days of an election, except as part of a formal public meeting, press
conference, or while acting in their capacity as a currently-seated elected official. The
government access channels are exempt from providing equal opportunities to a candidate under
Section 76.205 of the Rules and Regulations of the Federal Communications Commission (FCC)

Page 4 Programming and Video Policies — Approved and Adopted July 15, 2015

Attachment to ltem 6B



Public Cable Television Authority Programming and Video Production Policies

for time incumbents spend on the channel when performing the routine duties of their position,
including participation at regular and special sessions of their city councils, other public meetings
and bona fide news events.

Position Advocacy - Any direct advocacy messages including specific promotional messages on
behalf of or opposing any ballot initiative, measure proposed by a member city, or items under
consideration of the member city councils or their commissions or advisory bodies shall
generally not be permitted. Issues of controversy covered by the government access channels
shall be presented in a fair, educational, and equitable manner.

Lotteries and For-Profit Advertising - Advertising or other information concerning any lottery,
gift enterprise or similar promotion is prohibited.

Promotion of Religion - Programming which directly promotes or denounces religious beliefs or
religious philosophies shall not be presented on the government access channels.

Defamatory Material - Subject matter which is defamatory, slanderous or libelous in nature shall
not be presented on the government access channels.

Obscene Content - There shall be no presentation of programming content which, in the opinion
of the PCTA Board of Directors, is obscene.

Acceptable Mature Programming - It shall be the policy of the government access channels to
telecast acceptable and approved mature content programming, if at all, during FCC-specified
“safe harbor hours” when children are less likely to constitute a significant portion of the viewing
audience. When possible, acceptable mature programming will be preceded by verbal and/or text
information stating that the programming content is intended for a mature audience.

Copyright Restrictions - Programs containing copyrighted materials will not be telecast without
proper copyright authorization for each and/or all member city communities. Outside agencies
submitting programming for telecast are responsible for obtaining all necessary copyright
clearances and shall hold the PCTA, the PCTA Board of Directors, and its member cities
harmless in any case of copyright infringement.

COMPLAINT PROCEDURES
Complaints regarding government access programming shall be submitted to the General Manager of

the PCTA and are to be acted upon within 30 days. Complaint appeals shall be submitted in writing
to the PCTA Board of Directors.

Page 5 Programming and Video Policies — Approved and Adopted July 15, 2015

Attachment to Iltem 6B



Public Cable Television Authority Programming and Video Production Policies

INTERDEPARTMENTAL PRODUCTION SERVICES

Departments of individual member cities are eligible to request video production services in
accordance with the government access channel goals and objectives. The PCTA shall review all
written requests for programming services and confer with the city cable liaison or other designee of
the member city departments or agencies. Upon approval of production services, the PCTA shall
develop an estimated production schedule and program completion date. The PCTA production
schedule shall be subject to availability of personnel, facilities, equipment, and other commitments.

The PCTA Board of Directors may establish a charge-back schedule and user fees for such purposes.

The PCTA shall use reasonable discretion in determining the priority of use of personnel, equipment,
or facilities in the event of conflicting requests.

NON-MEMBER CITY PRODUCTION SERVICES

Non-PCTA member agencies may request production assistance and use of the PCTA and/or
member city facilities and equipment. Such requests shall be considered on the basis of availability
of personnel, facilities, equipment and other programming commitments, and are subject to the
approval of the PCTA Board of Directors. Non-member uses of the facilities and equipment must be
consistent with the goals and objectives of the government access channel's policies and guidelines.

Upon approval of intergovernmental production services by the Board of Directors and the PCTA
General Manager, an estimated production schedule and program completion date will be
established. The PCTA may initiate a contract and establish a production fee agreement for such
services. The agreement shall include the method and timetable of payment by the non-member
government agency.

USE OF PCTA PROGRAMMING AND EQUIPMENT

All programming produced by the PCTA and its member cities is deemed property of the PCTA and
its member cities. Programs produced by contract agents of the PCTA shall be the property of the
PCTA and shall not be sold or commercially distributed without the written permission of the PCTA
Board of Directors.

Use of PCTA or member city-owned equipment and related production facilities and equipment shall
be restricted to the PCTA and its member cities. Loaning of equipment for personal use shall not be
permitted. Outside agencies may request to utilize equipment, staffing and facilities as outlined in

the Non-member City Production Services section listed above.

Member city departments and agencies may request production facilities and equipment including

Page 6 Programming and Video Policies — Approved and Adopted July 15, 2015

Attachment to Iltem 6B



Public Cable Television Authority Programming and Video Production Policies

field production equipment and equipment operators for activities which are not intended for
telecasting on the government access channels. Such requests shall require sufficient advance
notification to the PCTA and are subject to the availability of equipment and other prior
commitments. The PCTA Board of Directors may establish a schedule of charge-back and user fees
for such purposes.

PROGRAMMING ACQUISITION AND EXCHANGE

Liaison and exchange with other local governments involved in programming/telecasting shall be
established and maintained. Cooperative arrangements and agreements with local educational
programmers, broadcasters, video service providers and other production groups may be established
for efficient operations and communications in the communities.

PROGRAM SPONSORSHIP

The PCTA, its Board of Directors, and each member city may accept sponsorship of programming
which meets the desired goals and objectives of the government access channels. Any program
sponsored (in full or in part) by a commercial, civic or private entity may carry a brief sponsorship
statement at the beginning, end or beginning and end which states (in part) the following:

L]

*This program is made possible through funding by

Video footage during sponsorship acknowledgment may include a logo, name, and address of a
sponsor. There shall be no “call to action” involved.

Acknowledgment (including in-program recognition) is permitted for entities providing or
sponsoring segments of programs produced by the PCTA or its member cities.

PRODUCTION PERSONNEL POLICIES
PCTA production facilities and equipment shall be utilized only by qualified personnel. All PCTA

equipment users are subject to approval by the PCTA General Manager and/or Video Production
Manager.

PCTA and member city staff, interns, contract or freelance personnel shall maintain themselves in
accordance with the conduct guidelines of the PCTA Board of Directors and appropriate member

city rules.

The following abuse of privileges shall be included as grounds for disciplinary action(s) as outlined
by the PCTA Board of Directors:

Page 7 Programming and Video Policies — Approved and Adopted July 15, 2015

Attachment to Item 6B



ublic Cable Television Authority Programming and Video Production Policies

e Damage, abuse, or mishandling of video production equipment.

e Unauthorized use of video production equipment and facilities, particularly if used for
private or commercial purposes.

e Use of video production equipment or facilities while under the influence of alcohol or
illegal drugs.

TECHNICAL STANDARDS
All programs submitted or produced for telecast must meet the following technical standards:

1. Master telecast media and video data files shall be in the appropriate video format for
telecast. Acceptable formats shall include:
e DVCAM, HDCAM, or Mini-DV digital videocassette.
o XDCAM digital videodisc.
e Full resolution Apple Quicktime and MPEG2 data files.
e DVD
e Acceptable newly developed formats.
2. Program audio must be audible with minimal noise levels when amplified.
Programs with excessive "drop-outs" or other technical problems will not be accepted.
4. Programs submitted for telecast or produced by the PCTA shall be clearly labeled with the
following information:
e Title of program.
e Name of producer.
e Total running time ("TRT") in Minutes and Seconds from fade-up to fade-out.
e Audio channel designation on Channel one, two or both channels.
Number of segments on each tape (if applicable).
Generation of analog dub if not telecast master.
Multiple sources for a single program shall be clearly labeled (ex. Title, Tape #1 of 3,
Tape #2 of 3 etc.).
5. All programs (with exception of public meeting coverage) must begin with a title slate and
time with color bars, followed by a 10 second countdown and 2 seconds of studio black.
6. Programs should have no less than 15 seconds of black at the end.

(]

RETENTION OF VIDEOTAPED EVENTS AND PROGRAMS

Master copies of programs or video data files of PCTA productions shall be maintained by PCTA for
a minimum of two years, and may thereafter be disposed of in accordance with all applicable laws.
Unless instructed otherwise by a given member city, PCTA shall provide at least one duplicate copy

Page 8 Programming and Video Policies — Approved and Adopted July 15, 2015

Attachment to Iltem 6B



Public Cable Television Authority Programming and Video Production Policies

of each completed production, including taped meetings, to each relevant member city. Such
duplicate copies shall become property of the respective member city, and, as such, shall be subject
to any applicable retention policy of the member city.

Subject to the minimum two-year retention period set forth above, programming produced and
telecast by the PCTA shall be kept as long as directed by the PCTA Board of Directors. Raw footage
of events shall be maintained as directed by the PCTA Board of Directors.

Programming accepted for broadcast from other sources may be retained for repeat broadcast at the
discretion of the PCTA or its member cities unless other arrangements are made in writing. Upon
request, media will be returned to the owner/producer after the final telecast. Media not returned
may be recycled by the PCTA for other programming.

VIDEOTAPE DUPLICATION GUIDELINES

Requests for duplication of programming from the PCTA office shall be submitted in a reasonable
length of time prior to the requested completion date. At the option of the PCTA, a "Video
Duplication Request Form" may be required.

All requests for duplication of programming shall be accompanied by appropriate media to be
provided by the individual or organization requesting the copy, unless the media is provided by the
PCTA at its discretion. To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, the requesting
individual or organization may be required to pay a fee equal to the costs of duplication.

USE OF GOVERNMENT ACCESS CHANNEL DURING EMERGENCIES

Government use of the government access channel during emergencies and disasters declared by the
PCTA Board of Directors and/or its member cities has absolute priority over other programming.
During such emergencies or disasters, the government access channel shall be permitted to accept
live, pre-recorded, character-generated and audio information from other governmental or non-
governmental entities when such announcements are deemed to provide important public
information pertaining to the emergency or disaster or other conditions requiring protection of the
public health, safety and welfare.

Page 9 Programming and Video Policies — Approved and Adopted July 15, 2015

Attachment to Iltem 6B



BLANK PAGE



Income

Expense

Attachment to Item 6C-1

2-WM 2024/25 Budget

3-8T 2024/25 Budget

63,656 80,000
63,656 80,000

$14781 §$ -

1,584 -

1,248 -

$ 17,613

$ 17,363 18,428
11,913 13,000
9,549 9,000
8,745 8,000
113 150
2,048 168
601 801
400 533
15,347 12,000
2,485 3,314

Unclassified 024/25 Budget

1-FV 2024/25 Budget
4001 - PEG Revenue 73,580 95,000
73,580 95,000
6000 - PEG Payroll Expenses
6011 - PEG Expense - Personnel Sup Mgi $ 15915 $ -
6012 - PEG Expense - Senior Editor - -
6015 - PEG Expense - Health Benefits 1,706 -
6016 - PEG Expense - Payroll Tax Exp 1,344 -
Total 6000 - PEG Payroll Expenses $ 18,965
6030 - PEG Operating Expenses
6031 - Operating Exp - PEG Video Prod $ 28,300 36,557
6032 - Operating Exp - PEG Eng Service 4,490 7,000
6033 - Operating Exp - PEG Vid Pro Ast 7,245 9,660
6034 - Operating Exp - PEG Video Edit 6,903 9,203
6037 - Operating Exp - PEG Prod Supply -
6038 - Operating Exp - PEG Subs/Mbrshp -
6039 - Operating Exp - PEG Mile/Fuel -
6041 - Operating Exp - PEG Pro/Ofc Supp -
6042 - Operating Exp - PEG Conf/Convention -
6043 - Operating Exp - Truck Expense -
6044 - Operating Exp - Misc Business 25 33
6047 - Operating Exp - PEG IT 168
6048 - Operating Exp - PEG Repairs & Maint -
6049 - Operating Exp - PEG Vid Pro Spl 64 86
6050 - Operating Exp - PEG Tch/Ind/Spt -
6051 - Operating Exp - PEG Vid Pro Spt 80 107
6052 - Operating Exp - PEG Prod/Lic -
6053 - Operating Exp - PEG Vid Int Svc 12,637 16,850
6054 - Operating Exp - PEG Capital Exp -
Total 6030 - PEG Operating Expenses $59,744 $ 79,663
Allocate Unclassified 11,502 15,336
Net $ 2,333 $ 0

$ 68,563 $ 65,394

25,185 30,000
25,185 30,000
$ 5890 $ -
631 -
497 -
$ 7,019
$ 8,375 9,110
442 589
1,380 1,840
3,700 3,900
3,200 3,900
75 100
168
240 320
3,400 3,500

10,955 14,606

$(15,861) $ (0)

$20812 $ 23427

2,447 3,263
10,450 13,933

482 642
104 138
3,596 4,795
623 831
364 485
1,839 2,452
36 47
3,589 4,785
415 554
348 464
364 485

2,730 3,640

4,930 6,573

$ (557) $ 0

$ 27,387 $36,515

-27,387  -36,515

$ 0 $ (0)



Attachment to 6C-2

4000 - PCTA Franchise Fee Revenue
4004 - LAIF Investment Income

TotalIncome

6100 - Administrative Expenses
6111

6131

6141

Total 6100 - Administrative Expenses

Net Income before Distribution to City

- Admin - Personnel Admin Assist
6112 -
6114 -
6130 -

Admin - Personnel Director Fees
Admin - Payroll Tax Expense
Admin - Operating Expense

- Admin - Office Rent
6132 -
6133 -
6134 -
6137 -
6139 -
- Admin - Operating Exp Mileage
6142 -
6143 -
6147 -
6147 -
6148 -

Admin - Operating Office Supls
Admin - Operating Exp Legal Svc
Admin - Operating Exp Acctg Svcs
Admin - Operating Exp Membership/S
Admin - Operating Exp Postage

Admin - Operating Exp Insurance
Admin - Operating Info Tech

Admin - Operating Misc Direct charge
Admin - Operating Misc General
Admin - Operating Bank Charges

1-FV 2024/25 Budget

$ 365,157 486,876
13,930 18,574

$ 379,087 $ 505,450
14,700

1,871 2,494

133 177

6,317 8,422

4,742 6,322

318 425

3,087 4,116

1,260 1,680

642 855

51 68

271 362

$ 18,691 $ 39,622
$ 360,396 $ 465,828

Total

2024/25 Budget

2-WM 2024/25 Budget

$ 316,157 421,543
12,938 17,250

$ 329,095 $ 438,793
- 14,000

1,737 2,316

123 164

5,867 7,822
4,404 5,872

296 394

2,867 3,823
1,170 1,560

596 795

48 64

2,188 2,917

252 336

$ 19,547 26,063
$ 309,548 $ 412,731

3-8T 2024/25 Budget

$ 124,988 166,651
5,156 6,874

$ 130,144 $ 173,525
- 6,300

692 923

49 65

2,338 3,117
1,755 2,340

118 157

1,143 1,523

466 622

237 317

19 25

2,814 3,751

100 134

$ 9,731 12,975
$ 120,412 $ 160,550

$ 806,302 $ 1,075,070
$ 32,024 $ 42,698
$ 838,326 $ 1,117,768
0 35,000

4,300 5,733

305 406
14,521 19,361
10,901 14,534
732 976

7,097 9,462
2,896 3,862
1,475 1,967

0 0

118 157

0 0

0 0

5,001 6,668

0 0

624 832
47,970 98,960

$ 790,357 $ 1,018,809



Attachment to Item 6 C-2

Production Name City Date Requested Event Date Est. Cost Producer Editor Completion/Broadcast Date Notes
FVHS Students Gi
> Students Hive FV UNKNOWN 1/16/2024 | $1,500.00 |Jacqueline Toueg UNKNOWN Jan. 2024
Seniors Tech Help
Lunar New Year Festival FV 1/12/2024 2/3/2024 $1,500.00 | Jacqueline Toueg UNKNOWN Feb. 2024
FV Pickleball FV UNKNOWN 3/16/2024 $1,500.00 |Jacqueline Toueg UNKNOWN Feb. 2024
Coyote PSA FV/WM Co-Prod 3/21/2024 Ongoing $1,200.00 Valarie Starn Joe Rodriguez CD: 4/30-BD: 5/9
Easter Egg Hunt FV 1/12/2024 3/30/2024 $1,500.00 Valarie Starn Joe Rodriguez Apr-24
Recreation Facility Rental
Tour y FV 4/1/2024 Ongoing $1,500.00 |Jacqueline Toueg Joe Rodriguez CD:5/24 -BD: 5/25
Day of Service FV 3/28/2024 4/20/2024 $1,500.00 Valarie Starn Jennifer Allred CD:4/26 - BD: 4/27
FV HS Wrestling Team CIF
Chamis FV 4/10/2024 Ongoing $1,500.00 |Jacqueline Toueg Joe Rodriguez CD:5/9-BD:5/9
Asian American Movie in . . .
the Park FV Priorto me 5/3/2024 $1,500.00 |Jacqueline Toueg Joe Rodriguez CD:5/18-BD5/18
Jazzercise Class Highlight FV 5/1/2024 5/8/2024 $1,500.00 |Jacqueline Toueg Joe Rodriguez CD:6/2-BD6/4
Elementray Drawing . .
- FV 5/1/2024 5/8/2024 $1,500.00 |[Jacqueline Toueg Joe Rodriguez CD:6/7-BD6/8
Class Highlight
OC Sani. Dist. HQ Ribbon
CuttingQ FV 4/12/2024 5/22/2024 $1,500.00 |Jacqueline Toueg Jennifer Allred CD:5/30-BD:6/1
Memorial Day Ceremony FV 4/8/2024 5/27/2024 $2,000.00 Danny Hitt Jennifer Allred CD:6/2-BD6/10
FV Summer ConcertsIn
: FV 1/15/2024 July 11, 18, 25 TBD Danny Hitt
the Park
12th A [ Great FV
nnuatered FV 4/13/2024 8/3/2024 | $1,500.00 | Valarie Stam
Campout
Natl' Night Out & Movie in )
FV 4/5/2024 8/6/2024 $1,500.00 |Jacqueline Toueg
the Park
Universally Accessible
bl ! FV 6/12/2024 8/9/2024 | $1,500.00 |Jacqueline Toueg
Playground
Movie in the Park FV 4/5/2024 8/23/2024 $1,500.00 |Jacqueline Toueg
Hyundai H On Wheels 5K
yHnaartope Ui HHeets FV 6/12/2024 Sept.??? | $1,500.00 | UNASSIGNED
& Color Fun Run
Central Cities Navigati
entrat ities Mavigation FV 6/13/2024 Sept.??? | $1,500.00 | UNASSIGNED
Center Follow Up Story
Hall Movie in th
° Oweegarsv'e e FV 6/12/2024 oct.?22 | $1,500.00 | UNASSIGNED
Veterans Day Ceremony FV 6/12/2024 Nov. ??? $1,500.00 UNASSIGNED
Tree Lighting FV 6/12/2024 12/7/2024 $1,500.00 UNASSIGNED




Attachment to Item 6 C-2

Production Name City Date Requested Event Date Cost Producer Editor Completion/Broadcast Date Notes
Tet Parade WM 10/15/2023 2/10/2024 TBD Danny Hitt Joe Rodriguez
Senior St. Patricks Day WM 2/26/2024 3/13/2024 $1,500.00 Valarie Starn
Bunny Hop WM 2/26/2024 2/23/2024 $1,500.00 Valarie Starn
Sr. Prom WM 2/26/2024 4/10/2024 $1,500.00 Valarie Starn
Coyote PSA FV/WM Co-Prod 3/21/2024 Ongoing $1,200.00 Valarie Starn Joe Rodriguez CD: 4/30-BD: 5/9
Earth Day WM 2/26/2024 4/20/2024 $1,500.00 [Jacqueline Toueg Jennifer Allred CD: 4/26 - BD: 4/27
Black April . . .
WM Prior to me 4/30/2024 $1,500.00 |Jacqueline Toueg Jennifer Allred CD: 5/7-BD: 5/9
Remembrance
July 11, 18 or 25
Summer Movies WM 2/26/2024 Y AL seor $1,500.00 Valarie Starn
(1date)
Safety Day WM 2/26/2024 711712024 $1,500.00 [Jacqueline Toueg
Summer Concerts In the )
Park WM 2/26/2024 Aug. 1,8,15,22 TBD Danny Hitt
Luau Luncheon WM 2/26/2024 8/16/2024 $1,500.00 Danny Hitt
Moon Festival WM 6/12/2024 9/17/2024 $1,500.00 Unassigned
Fall Festival WM 6/12/2024 Sept 26, 27, 28 $1,500.00 Unassigned
Hallween Spectacular WM 6/12/2024 10/25/2024 $1,500.00 Unassigned
FRC Thanksgiving WM 6/13/2024 Nov 202477 $1,500.00 Unassigned
Sr. Center Thanksgiving WM 6/13/2024 Nov 202477 $1,500.00 Unassigned
Tree Lighting WM 6/13/2024 12/2/2024 $1,500.00 Unassigned
Santa Onthe Go WM 6/13/2024 Dec.6,7,0r 14 $1,500.00 Unassigned
Holiday Luncheon WM 6/12/2024 12/18/2024 $1,500.00 Unassigned




Attachment to Item 6 C-2

Production Name City Date Requested Event Date Cost Producer Editor Completion/Broadcast Date Notes
CatalytTiE;:Snverter ST 10/15/2023 Jan. 2024 $1,500.00 Valarie Starn Joe Rodriguez Jan. 2024
State of the City Video ST UNKNOWN Feb. 2024 UNKNOWN Paul Silva Paul Silva Feb. 2024
State of the City Event ST UNKNOWN Feb. 2024 $1,500.00 | Jacqueline Toueg Joe Rodriguez Feb. 2024
Easter Egg Hunt ST 1/22/2024 3/30/2024 $1,500.00 Valarie Starn N/A Cancelled/Poor Weather
Paint the Town With Love ST 3/28/2024 5/4/2024 $1,500.00 Valarie Starn Jen Allred CD:5/12-BD: 5/13
Stanton Senior Resource )
Eair ST 1/22/2024 5/14/2024 $1,500.00 Valarie Starn Jen Allred CD: 5/20-BD 5/20
National Night Out ST 1/22/2024 8/9/2024 $1,500.00 Valarie Starn
Halloween Festival ST 1/22/2024 10/26/2024 $1,500.00 NOT ASSIGNED
Veterans Day Ceremony ST 1/22/2024 11/11/2024 $1,500.00 NOT ASSIGNED
Tree Lighting Ceremony ST 1/22/2024 12/5/2024 $1,500.00 NOT ASSIGNED
Santa's Siren ST 1/22/2024 12/15/2024 $1,500.00 NOT ASSIGNED




PUBLIC CABLE TELEVISION AUTHORITY BUDGET FY 20/21
REVENUE/EXPENSE REPORT

Attachment to 6C-3

AS OF 06/30/21

REVENUE PEG/FRANCHISE FEE CURRENT PERIOD YEARTO DATE % OF BUDGET CURRENT BUDGET BUDGET BALANCE
45.3.40000.1.3812 PEG FEES - AT&T $1,666.26 $7,321.07 $9,069.00 $1,747.93
45.3.40000.1.3814 PEG FEES - FRONTIER $6,360.98 $27,840.57 $34,953.00 $7,112.43
45.3.40000.1.3815 PEG FEES - CHARTER $55,465.76 $225,218.82 $233,583.00 $8,364.18
45.3.50000.1.3816 FRANCHISE FEES - AT&T $8,331.30 $36,605.35 $45,343.00 $8,737.65
45.3.50000.1.3817 FRANCHISE FEES - FRONTIER $31,804.88 $139,202.91 $174,763.00 $35,560.09
45.3.50000.1.3818 FRANCHISE FEES - CHARTER $277,328.83  $1,122,983.44 $1,166,863.00 $43,879.56
TOTAL REVENUE PEG/FRANCHISE FEE $380,958.01 $1,559,172.16 94% $1,664,574.00 $105,401.84
45.3.40000.1.4011 SALE OF ASSETS $0.00 $6,234.00 $0.00 -$6,234.00
45.3.50000.1.3819 INTEREST INCOME (LAIF) $1,139.39 $7,926.64 $10,000.00 $2,073.36
45.3.40000.1.4012 FV SPECIAL STUDY SESSION $7,576.29 $7,576.29 $0.00 -$7,576.29
Total Other Revenue $8,715.68 $21,736.93 $10,000.00 -$11,736.93
Total Revenue $389,673.69 $1,580,909.09 $1,674,574.00 $93,664.91
PERSONNEL EXPENSE - PEG CURRENT PERIOD YEARTO DATE % OF BUDGET CURRENT BUDGET BUDGET BALANCE
45-4,40000.1.5101 PEG SALARIES - VIDEO PROD C $10,020.48 $91,388.03 110% $83,000.00 -$8,388.03
45-4.40000.1.5107 PEG SALARIES - SENIOR EDITO $6,396.99 $56,186.35 109% $51,500.00 -$4,686.35
45-4,40000.1.5108 PEG SALARIES - GENERAL MANA $0.00 $9,420.03 0% S0.00 -$9,420.03
45-4.40000.1.5150 PEG - MONTHLY DIRECTOR FEES $269.15 $3,079.99 93% $3,300.00 $220.01
45-4.40000.1.5160 PEG - HEALTH BENEFITS $4,382.45 $14,561.97 63% $23,000.00 $8,438.03
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE - PEG $21,069.07 $174,636.37 109% $160,800.00 -$13,836.37
OPERATING EXPENSE - PEG CURRENT PERIOD YEARTO DATE % OF BUDGET CURRENT BUDGET BUDGET BALANCE
45-4,40000.3.5503 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCERS $6,281.00 $81,629.50 218% $37,500.00 -$44,129.50
45-4,40000.3.5504 PEG - ENGINEERING SERVICES $4,340.00 $20,631.63 103% $20,000.00 -$631.63
45-4.40000.3.5505 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCTION ASSI $6,935.00 $36,607.77 163% $22,500.00 -$14,107.77
45-4,40000.3.5506 PEG - VIDEO EDITING $5,350.00 $37,755.20 168% $22,500.00 -$15,255.20
45-4.40000.3.5511 PEG - BUSINESS/TRUCK INSURA $0.00 $9,903.76 189% S$5,250.00 -$4,653.76
45-4,40000.3.5513 PEG - TELEPHONE $449.91 $1,799.64 100% $1,800.00 $0.36
45-4.40000.3.5514 PEG - PRODUCTION SUPPLIES $0.00 $5,050.95 202% $2,500.00 -$2,550.95
45-4.40000.3.5515 PEG -SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSH $2,464.00 $3,056.00 278% $1,100.00 -$1,956.00
45-4.40000.3.5517 PEG - MILEAGE REIMB/FUEL $0.00 $52.20 6% $900.00 $847.80
45-4,40000.3.5518 PEG - LEGAL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,000.00 $4,000.00
45-4.40000.3.5519 PEG - PRODUCT/OFFICE SUPPLI $0.00 $285.81 286% $100.00 -$185.81
45-4.40000.3.5520 PEG-CONFERENCE/CONVENTIONS $0.00 $1,017.50 204% $500.00 -$517.50
45-4,40000.3.5521 PEG - TRUCK EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,100.00 $1,100.00
45-4.40000.3.5522 PEG - MISC BUSINESS EXPENSE $0.00 $1,075.47 90% $1,200.00 $124.53
45-4,40000.3.5523 PEG - ACCOUNTING SERVICES $8,500.00 $9,295.00 74% $12,500.00 $3,205.00
45-4.40000.3.5525 PEG - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $4,537.05 $21,280.76 89% $24,000.00 $2,719.24
45-4.40000.3.5526 PEG - REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE $0.00 $490.86 33% $1,500.00 $1,009.14
45.4.40000.3.5527 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCTION SPLY $0.00 $3,090.21 0% S0.00 -$3,090.21
45-4.40000.3.5530 PEG - TECH/INDUSTRY/SUPPORT $0.00 $18,361.77 918% $2,000.00 -$16,361.77
45-4.40000.3.5535 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCTION SUPP $1,547.00 $6,051.50 101% $6,000.00 -$51.50
45-4.40000.3.5540 PEG - VIDEO PROGRAM/LICENSI $329.91 $7,916.72 106% $7,500.00 -$416.72
45-4,40000.3.5541 PEG - VIDEO INTRNT STREAM S $30,822.61 $59,628.79 199% $30,000.00 -$29,628.79
45-4,40000.3.5550 PEG - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES $0.00 $3,745.34 0% S0.00 -$3,745.34
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE - PEG $71,556.48 $328,726.38 161% $204,450.00 -$124,276.38
TOTAL PEG EXPENSE $92,625.55 $503,362.75 138% $365,250.00 -$138,112.75
PERSONNEL EXPENSE - ADMIN CURRENT PERIOD YEARTO DATE % OF BUDGET CURRENT BUDGET BUDGET BALANCE
45-4,50000.1.5135 ADMIN SALARY - GENERAL MGR $0.00 $34,727.68 0% S0.00 -$34,727.68
45-4.,50000.1.5150 ADMIN - MONTHLY DIRECTOR FE $269.10 $3,079.56 93% $3,300.00 $220.44
45-4.,50000.1.5160 ADMIN - HEALTH BENEFITS -$1,055.00 $10,720.69 60% $18,000.00 $7,279.31
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE - ADMIN -$785.90 $48,527.93 228% $21,300.00 -$27,227.93
OPERATING EXPENSE - ADMIN CURRENT PERIOD YEARTO DATE % OF BUDGET CURRENT BUDGET BUDGET BALANCE
45-4.,50000.3.5029 ADMIN - OFFICE RENT $0.00 $6,854.34 98% $7,000.00 $145.66
45-4.,50000.3.5030 ADMIN - OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $589.98 118% $500.00 -$89.98
45-4.50000.3.5040 ADMIN - LEGAL SERVICES $97.50 $4,997.00 100% $5,000.00 $3.00
45-4,50000.3.5050 ADMIN - ACCOUNTING SERVICES $1,620.00 $7,420.00 186% $4,000.00 -$3,420.00
45-4.,50000.3.5051 ADMIN - AUDIT SERVICES $2,936.25 $4.00 0% $5,000.00 $4,996.00
45-4,50000.3.5060 ADMIN - SEMINARS/CONVENTION $0.00 $0.00 0% $300.00 $300.00
45-4,50000.3.5070 ADMIN - MEMBERSHIP/SUBSCRPT $319.92 $2,351.08 196% $1,200.00 -$1,151.08
45-4,50000.3.5075 ADMIN - MONITOR CABLE SVCS $0.00 $144.30 8% $1,750.00 $1,605.70
45-4,50000.3.5090 ADMIN - POSTAGE $0.00 $497.82 498% $100.00 -$397.82
45-4,50000.3.5100 ADMIN - TELEPHONE $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,900.00 $1,900.00
45-4,50000.3.5120 ADMIN - MILEAGE REIMBURSEME $0.00 $71.56 10% $750.00 $678.44
45-4.,50000.3.5160 ADMIN - INSURANCE $1,808.61 $3,217.67 169% $1,900.00 -$1,317.67
45-4,50000.3.5232 ADMIN - INFO TECHNOLOGY $1,083.33 $4,804.95 185% $2,600.00 -$2,204.95
45-4,50000.3.5240 CITY DISTRIBUTION-FOUNTAIN $0.00 $556,256.25 103% $540,447.86 -$15,808.39
45-4,50000.3.5242 CITY DISTRIBUTION-STANTON $0.00 $209,971.75 102% $206,050.10 -$3,921.65
45-4,50000.3.5243 CITY DISTRIBUTION-WESTMINST $0.00 $532,563.34 101% $528,323.60 -$4,239.74
45-4.,50000.3.5250 ADMIN - MISC BUSINESS EXPEN $435.62 $1,971.30 197% $1,000.00 -$971.30

$0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE - ADMIN $8,301.23  $1,331,715.34 102% $1,307,821.56 -$23,893.78
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE $7,515.33  $1,380,243.27 104% $1,329,121.56 -$51,121.71
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $100,140.88 $1,883,606.02 111% $1,694,371.56 -$189,234.46

YEAR TO DATE CURRENT BUDGET BUDGET BALANCE

REVENUE OVER/UNDER EXPENDITURES -$302,696.93 -$19,797.56 $282,899.37




PUBLIC CABLE TELEVISION AUTHORITY BUDGET FY 20/21

Attachment to 6C-3

REVENUE/EXPENSE REPORT

AS OF 05/31/21

REVENUE PEG/FRANCHISE FEE CURRENT PERIOD  YEARTODATE % OF BUDGET CURRENT BUDGET  BUDGET BALANCE
45.3.40000.1.3812 PEG FEES - AT&T $0.00 $5,654.96 $9,069.00 $3,414.04
45.3.40000.1.3814 PEG FEES - FRONTIER $6,749.84 $21,119.84 $34,953.00 $13,833.16
45.3.40000.1.3815 PEG FEES - CHARTER $54,075.92 $169,753.92 $233,583.00 $63,829.08
45.3.40000.1.4011 SALE OF ASSETS $0.00 $6,234.00 $0.00 -$6,234.00
45.3.50000.1.3816 FRANCHISE FEES - AT&T $0.00 $28,273.80 $45,343.00 $17,069.20
45.3.50000.1.3817 FRANCHISE FEES - FRONTIER $33,749.21 $107,398.21 $174,763.00 $67,364.79
45.3.50000.1.3818 FRANCHISE FEES - CHARTER $270,379.61 $845,654.61 $1,166,863.00 $321,208.39
45.3.50000.1.3819 INTEREST INCOME (LAIF) $1,522.91 $6,786.91 $10,000.00 $3,213.09
TOTAL REVENUE PEG/FRANCHISE FEE $366,477.49 $1,190,876.25 71% $1,674,574.00 $483,697.75
PERSONNEL EXPENSE - PEG CURRENT PERIOD  YEARTODATE % OF BUDGET CURRENT BUDGET  BUDGET BALANCE
45-4.40000.1.5101 PEG SALARIES - VIDEO PROD C $6,937.75 $81,367.55 98% $83,000.00 $1,632.45
45-4.40000.1.5107 PEG SALARIES - SENIOR EDITO $4,264.66 $49,789.36 97% $51,500.00 $1,710.64
45-4.40000.1.5108 PEG SALARIES - GENERAL MANA $0.00 $9,420.03 0% $0.00 -$9,420.03
45-4.40000.1.5150 PEG - MONTHLY DIRECTOR FEES $322.98 $2,810.84 85% $3,300.00 $489.16
45-4.40000.1.5160 PEG - HEALTH BENEFITS $940.63 $10,179.52 44% $23,000.00 $12,820.48
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE - PEG $12,466.02 $153,567.30 96% $160,800.00 $7,232.70
OPERATING EXPENSE - PEG CURRENT PERIOD  YEARTODATE % OF BUDGET CURRENT BUDGET  BUDGET BALANCE
45-4.40000.3.5503 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCERS $10,525.00 $75,348.50 201% $37,500.00 -$37,848.50
45-4.40000.3.5504 PEG - ENGINEERING SERVICES $2,825.00 $16,291.63 81% $20,000.00 $3,708.37
45-4.40000.3.5505 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCTION ASS| $4,602.09 $29,672.77 132% $22,500.00 -$7,172.77
45-4.40000.3.5506 PEG - VIDEO EDITING $3,100.00 $32,405.20 144% $22,500.00 -$9,905.20
45-4.40000.3.5511 PEG - BUSINESS/TRUCK INSURA $0.00 $9,903.76 189% $5,250.00 -$4,653.76
45-4.40000.3.5513 PEG - TELEPHONE $0.00 $1,349.73 75% $1,800.00 $450.27
45-4.40000.3.5514 PEG - PRODUCTION SUPPLIES $0.00 $5,050.95 202% $2,500.00 -$2,550.95
45-4.40000.3.5515 PEG -SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSH $0.00 $592.00 54% $1,100.00 $508.00
45-4.40000.3.5517 PEG - MILEAGE REIMB/FUEL $0.00 $52.20 6% $900.00 $847.80
45-4.40000.3.5518 PEG - LEGAL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,000.00 $4,000.00
45-4.40000.3.5519 PEG - PRODUCT/OFFICE SUPPLI $0.00 $285.81 286% $100.00 -$185.81
45-4.40000.3.5520 PEG-CONFERENCE/CONVENTIONS $0.00 $1,017.50 204% $500.00 -$517.50
45-4.40000.3.5521 PEG - TRUCK EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,100.00 $1,100.00
45-4.40000.3.5522 PEG - MISC BUSINESS EXPENSE $0.00 $1,075.47 90% $1,200.00 $124.53
45-4.40000.3.5523 PEG - ACCOUNTING SERVICES $0.00 $795.00 6% $12,500.00 $11,705.00
45-4.40000.3.5525 PEG - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $1,000.00 $16,743.71 70% $24,000.00 $7,256.29
45-4.40000.3.5526 PEG - REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE $490.86 $490.86 33% $1,500.00 $1,009.14
45.4.40000.3.5527 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCTION SPLY -$222.45 $3,090.21 0% $0.00 -$3,090.21
45-4.40000.3.5530 PEG - TECH/INDUSTRY/SUPPORT $0.00 $18,361.77 918% $2,000.00 -$16,361.77
45-4.40000.3.5535 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCTION SUPP $278.00 $4,504.50 75% $6,000.00 $1,495.50
45-4.40000.3.5540 PEG - VIDEO PROGRAM/LICENSI $329.91 $7,586.81 101% $7,500.00 -$86.81
45-4.40000.3.5541 PEG - VIDEO INTRNT STREAM S $0.00 $28,806.18 96% $30,000.00 $1,193.82
45-4.40000.3.5550 PEG - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES $0.00 $3,745.34 0% $0.00 -$3,745.34
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE - PEG $22,928.41 $257,169.90 126% $204,450.00 -$52,719.90
TOTAL PEG EXPENSE $35,394.43 $410,737.20 112% $365,250.00 -$45,487.20
PERSONNEL EXPENSE - ADMIN CURRENT PERIOD  YEARTODATE % OF BUDGET CURRENT BUDGET  BUDGET BALANCE
45-4.50000.1.5135 ADMIN SALARY - GENERAL MGR $0.00 $34,727.68 0% $0.00 -$34,727.68
45-4.50000.1.5150 ADMIN - MONTHLY DIRECTOR FE $322.92 $2,810.46 85% $3,300.00 $489.54
45-4.50000.1.5160 ADMIN - HEALTH BENEFITS $0.00 $11,775.69 65% $18,000.00 $6,224.31
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE - ADMIN $322.92 $49,313.83 232% $21,300.00 -$28,013.83
OPERATING EXPENSE - ADMIN CURRENT PERIOD  YEARTODATE % OF BUDGET CURRENT BUDGET  BUDGET BALANCE
45-4.50000.3.5029 ADMIN - OFFICE RENT $0.00 $6,854.34 98% $7,000.00 $145.66
45-4.50000.3.5030 ADMIN - OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $589.98 118% $500.00 -$89.98
45-4.50000.3.5040 ADMIN - LEGAL SERVICES $0.00 $4,934.50 99% $5,000.00 $65.50
45-4.50000.3.5050 ADMIN - ACCOUNTING SERVICES $1,620.00 $5,765.00 144% $4,000.00 -$1,765.00
45-4.50000.3.5051 ADMIN - AUDIT SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,000.00 $5,000.00
45-4.50000.3.5060 ADMIN - SEMINARS/CONVENTION $0.00 $0.00 0% $300.00 $300.00
45-4.50000.3.5070 ADMIN - MEMBERSHIP/SUBSCRPT $0.00 $2,031.16 169% $1,200.00 -$831.16
45-4.50000.3.5075 ADMIN - MONITOR CABLE SVCS $0.00 $144.30 8% $1,750.00 $1,605.70
45-4.50000.3.5090 ADMIN - POSTAGE $56.85 $497.82 498% $100.00 -$397.82
45-4.50000.3.5100 ADMIN - TELEPHONE $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,900.00 $1,900.00
45-4.50000.3.5120 ADMIN - MILEAGE REIMBURSEME $0.00 $71.56 10% $750.00 $678.44
45-4.50000.3.5160 ADMIN - INSURANCE $239.46 $1,409.06 74% $1,900.00 $490.94
45-4.50000.3.5232 ADMIN - INFO TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $3,721.62 143% $2,600.00 -$1,121.62
45-4.50000.3.5240 CITY DISTRIBUTION-FOUNTAIN $133,751.91 $419,391.72 78% $540,447.86 $121,056.14
45-4.50000.3.5242 CITY DISTRIBUTION-STANTON $50,481.65 $158,253.71 77% $206,050.10 $47,796.39
45-4.50000.3.5243 CITY DISTRIBUTION-WESTMINST $128,525.06 $403,681.10 76% $528,323.60 $124,642.50
45-4.50000.3.5250 ADMIN - MISC BUSINESS EXPEN $219.31 $1,535.68 154% $1,000.00 -$535.68

$0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE - ADMIN $314,894.24 $1,008,881.55 77% $1,307,821.56 $298,940.01
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE $315,217.16 $1,058,195.38 80% $1,329,121.56 $270,926.18
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $350,611.59 $1,468,932.58 87% $1,694,371.56 $225,438.98

YEAR TO DATE CURRENT BUDGET BUDGET BALANCE

REVENUE OVER/UNDER EXPENDITURES

-$278,056.33

-$19,797.56

$258,258.77




PUBLIC CABLE TELEVISION AUTHORITY BUDGET FY 20/21
REVENUE/EXPENSE REPORT

Attachment to 6C-3

AS OF 04/30/21

REVENUE PEG/FRANCHISE FEE CURRENT PERIOD YEAR TO DATE % OF BUDGET = CURRENT BUDGET BUDGET BALANCE
45.3.40000.1.3812 PEG FEES - AT&T $1,725.96 $5,654.96 $9,069.00 $3,414.04
45.3.40000.1.3814 PEG FEES - FRONTIER $0.00 $14,730.00 $34,953.00 $20,223.00
45.3.40000.1.3815 PEG FEES - CHARTER $0.00 $115,678.00 $233,583.00 $117,905.00
45.3.40000.1.4011 SALE OF ASSETS $0.00 $6,234.00 $0.00 -$6,234.00
45.3.50000.1.3816 FRANCHISE FEES - AT&T $8,629.80 $28,273.80 $45,343.00 $17,069.20
45.3.50000.1.3817 FRANCHISE FEES - FRONTIER $0.00 $73,649.00 $174,763.00 $101,114.00
45.3.50000.1.3818 FRANCHISE FEES - CHARTER $0.00 $575,275.00 $1,166,863.00 $591,588.00
45.3.50000.1.3819 INTEREST INCOME (LAIF) $0.00 $5,264.00 $10,000.00 $4,736.00
TOTAL REVENUE PEG/FRANCHISE FEE $10,355.76 $824,758.76 49% $1,674,574.00 $849,815.24
PERSONNEL EXPENSE - PEG CURRENT PERIOD YEAR TO DATE % OF BUDGET = CURRENT BUDGET BUDGET BALANCE
45-4.40000.1.5101 PEG SALARIES - VIDEO PROD C $6,970.56 $74,429.80 90% $83,000.00 $8,570.20
45-4.40000.1.5107 PEG SALARIES - SENIOR EDITO $4,264.66 $45,524.70 88% $51,500.00 $5,975.30
45-4.40000.1.5108 PEG SALARIES - GENERAL MANA $0.00 $9,420.03 0% $0.00 -$9,420.03
45-4.40000.1.5150 PEG - MONTHLY DIRECTOR FEES $430.63 $2,487.86 75% $3,300.00 $812.14
45-4.40000.1.5160 PEG - HEALTH BENEFITS $506.22 $8,630.76 38% $23,000.00 $14,369.24
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE - PEG $12,172.07 $140,493.15 87% $160,800.00 $20,306.85
OPERATING EXPENSE - PEG CURRENT PERIOD YEAR TO DATE % OF BUDGET = CURRENT BUDGET BUDGET BALANCE
45-4.40000.3.5503 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCERS $8,620.50 $64,823.50 173% $37,500.00 -$27,323.50
45-4.40000.3.5504 PEG - ENGINEERING SERVICES $2,800.00 $13,466.63 67% $20,000.00 $6,533.37
45-4.40000.3.5505 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCTION ASSI $5,312.73 $25,070.68 111% $22,500.00 -$2,570.68
45-4.40000.3.5506 PEG - VIDEO EDITING $4,975.00 $29,305.20 130% $22,500.00 -$6,805.20
45-4.40000.3.5511 PEG - BUSINESS/TRUCK INSURA $6,300.00 $9,903.76 189% $5,250.00 -$4,653.76
45-4.40000.3.5513 PEG - TELEPHONE $0.00 $1,349.73 75% $1,800.00 $450.27
45-4.40000.3.5514 PEG - PRODUCTION SUPPLIES $1,009.79 $5,050.95 202% $2,500.00 -$2,550.95
45-4.40000.3.5515 PEG -SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSH $0.00 $592.00 54% $1,100.00 $508.00
45-4.40000.3.5517 PEG - MILEAGE REIMB/FUEL $0.00 $52.20 6% $900.00 $847.80
45-4.40000.3.5518 PEG - LEGAL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,000.00 $4,000.00
45-4.40000.3.5519 PEG - PRODUCT/OFFICE SUPPLI $260.34 $285.81 286% $100.00 -$185.81
45-4.40000.3.5520 PEG-CONFERENCE/CONVENTIONS $0.00 $1,017.50 204% $500.00 -$517.50
45-4.40000.3.5521 PEG - TRUCK EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,100.00 $1,100.00
45-4.40000.3.5522 PEG - MISC BUSINESS EXPENSE $0.00 $1,075.47 90% $1,200.00 $124.53
45-4.40000.3.5523 PEG - ACCOUNTING SERVICES $0.00 $795.00 6% $12,500.00 $11,705.00
45-4.40000.3.5525 PEG - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $867.13 $15,743.71 66% $24,000.00 $8,256.29
45-4.40000.3.5526 PEG - REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,500.00 $1,500.00
45.4.40000.3.5527 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCTION SPLY $0.00 $3,236.55 0% $0.00 -$3,236.55
45-4.40000.3.5530 PEG - TECH/INDUSTRY/SUPPORT $4,196.06 $18,351.82 918% $2,000.00 -$16,351.82
45-4.40000.3.5535 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCTION SUPP $805.00 $4,226.50 70% $6,000.00 $1,773.50
45-4.40000.3.5540 PEG - VIDEO PROGRAM/LICENSI $0.00 $6,936.94 92% $7,500.00 $563.06
45-4.40000.3.5541 PEG - VIDEO INTRNT STREAM S $0.00 $28,806.18 96% $30,000.00 $1,193.82
45-4.40000.3.5550 PEG - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES $0.00 $3,745.34 0% $0.00 -$3,745.34
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE - PEG $35,146.55 $233,835.47 114% $204,450.00 -$29,385.47
TOTAL PEG EXPENSE $47,318.62 $374,328.62 102% $365,250.00 -$9,078.62
PERSONNEL EXPENSE - ADMIN CURRENT PERIOD YEAR TO DATE % OF BUDGET = CURRENT BUDGET BUDGET BALANCE
45-4.50000.1.5135 ADMIN SALARY - GENERAL MGR $0.00 $34,727.68 0% $0.00 -$34,727.68
45-4.50000.1.5150 ADMIN - MONTHLY DIRECTOR FE $430.57 $2,487.54 75% $3,300.00 $812.46
45-4.50000.1.5160 ADMIN - HEALTH BENEFITS $0.00 $11,775.69 65% $18,000.00 $6,224.31
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE - ADMIN $430.57 $48,990.91 230% $21,300.00 -$27,690.91
OPERATING EXPENSE - ADMIN CURRENT PERIOD YEAR TO DATE % OF BUDGET = CURRENT BUDGET BUDGET BALANCE
45-4.50000.3.5029 ADMIN - OFFICE RENT $0.00 $6,854.34 98% $7,000.00 $145.66
45-4.50000.3.5030 ADMIN - OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $589.98 118% $500.00 -589.98
45-4.50000.3.5040 ADMIN - LEGAL SERVICES $0.00 $4,934.50 99% $5,000.00 $65.50
45-4.50000.3.5050 ADMIN - ACCOUNTING SERVICES $0.00 $4,145.00 104% $4,000.00 -$145.00
45-4.50000.3.5051 ADMIN - AUDIT SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,000.00 $5,000.00
45-4.50000.3.5060 ADMIN - SEMINARS/CONVENTION $0.00 $0.00 0% $300.00 $300.00
45-4.50000.3.5070 ADMIN - MEMBERSHIP/SUBSCRPT $139.91 $2,031.16 169% $1,200.00 -5831.16
45-4.50000.3.5075 ADMIN - MONITOR CABLE SVCS $0.00 $144.30 8% $1,750.00 $1,605.70
45-4.50000.3.5090 ADMIN - POSTAGE $0.00 $440.97 441% $100.00 -$340.97
45-4.50000.3.5100 ADMIN - TELEPHONE $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,900.00 $1,900.00
45-4.50000.3.5120 ADMIN - MILEAGE REIMBURSEME $0.00 $71.56 10% $750.00 $678.44
45-4.50000.3.5160 ADMIN - INSURANCE $0.00 $1,169.60 62% $1,900.00 $730.40
45-4.50000.3.5232 ADMIN - INFO TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $3,721.62 143% $2,600.00 -$1,121.62
45-4.50000.3.5240 CITY DISTRIBUTION-FOUNTAIN $0.00 $285,639.81 53% $540,447.86 $254,808.05
45-4.50000.3.5242 CITY DISTRIBUTION-STANTON $0.00 $107,772.06 52% $206,050.10 $98,278.04
45-4.50000.3.5243 CITY DISTRIBUTION-WESTMINST $0.00 $275,156.04 52% $528,323.60 $253,167.56
45-4.50000.3.5250 ADMIN - MISC BUSINESS EXPEN $202.27 $1,316.37 132% $1,000.00 -$316.37

$0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE - ADMIN $342.18 $693,987.31 53% $1,307,821.56 $613,834.25
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE $772.75 $742,978.22 56% $1,329,121.56 $586,143.34
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $48,091.37 $1,117,306.84 66% $1,694,371.56 $577,064.72

YEAR TO DATE CURRENT BUDGET BUDGET BALANCE

REVENUE OVER/UNDER EXPENDITURES

-$292,548.08

-$19,797.56

$272,750.52




PUBLIC CABLE TELEVISION AUTHORITY BUDGET FY 20/21

Attachment to 6C-3

REVENUE/EXPENSE REPORT

AS OF 03/31/21

REVENUE PEG/FRANCHISE FEE CURRENT PERIOD  YEARTODATE % OF BUDGET CURRENT BUDGET  BUDGET BALANCE
45.3.40000.1.3812 PEG FEES - AT&T $0.00 $3,929.00 $9,069.00 $5,140.00
45.3.40000.1.3814 PEG FEES - FRONTIER $0.00 $14,730.00 $34,953.00 $20,223.00
45.3.40000.1.3815 PEG FEES - CHARTER $0.00 $115,678.00 $233,583.00 $117,905.00
45.3.40000.1.4011 SALE OF ASSETS $0.00 $6,234.00 $0.00 -$6,234.00
45.3.50000.1.3816 FRANCHISE FEES - AT&T $0.00 $19,644.00 $45,343.00 $25,699.00
45.3.50000.1.3817 FRANCHISE FEES - FRONTIER $0.00 $73,649.00 $174,763.00 $101,114.00
45.3.50000.1.3818 FRANCHISE FEES - CHARTER $0.00 $575,275.00 $1,166,863.00 $591,588.00
45.3.50000.1.3819 INTEREST INCOME (LAIF) $0.00 $5,264.00 $10,000.00 $4,736.00
TOTAL REVENUE PEG/FRANCHISE FEE $0.00 $814,403.00 49% $1,674,574.00 $860,171.00
PERSONNEL EXPENSE - PEG CURRENT PERIOD  YEARTODATE % OF BUDGET CURRENT BUDGET  BUDGET BALANCE
45-4.40000.1.5101 PEG SALARIES - VIDEO PROD C $6,970.56 $67,459.24 81% $83,000.00 $15,540.76
45-4.40000.1.5107 PEG SALARIES - SENIOR EDITO $4,264.66 $41,260.04 80% $51,500.00 $10,239.96
45-4.40000.1.5108 PEG SALARIES - GENERAL MANA $0.00 $9,420.03 0% $0.00 -$9,420.03
45-4.40000.1.5150 PEG - MONTHLY DIRECTOR FEES $215.32 $2,057.23 62% $3,300.00 $1,242.77
45-4.40000.1.5160 PEG - HEALTH BENEFITS $1,027.49 $8,124.54 35% $23,000.00 $14,875.46
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE - PEG $12,478.03 $128,321.08 80% $160,800.00 $32,478.92
OPERATING EXPENSE - PEG CURRENT PERIOD  YEARTODATE % OF BUDGET CURRENT BUDGET  BUDGET BALANCE
45-4.40000.3.5503 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCERS $10,869.00 $56,203.00 150% $37,500.00 -$18,703.00
45-4.40000.3.5504 PEG - ENGINEERING SERVICES $1,630.00 $10,666.63 53% $20,000.00 $9,333.37
45-4.40000.3.5505 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCTION ASS| $4,144.80 $19,757.95 88% $22,500.00 $2,742.05
45-4.40000.3.5506 PEG - VIDEO EDITING $5,605.20 $24,330.20 108% $22,500.00 -$1,830.20
45-4.40000.3.5511 PEG - BUSINESS/TRUCK INSURA $0.00 $3,603.76 69% $5,250.00 $1,646.24
45-4.40000.3.5513 PEG - TELEPHONE $299.94 $1,349.73 75% $1,800.00 $450.27
45-4.40000.3.5514 PEG - PRODUCTION SUPPLIES $2,506.53 $4,041.16 162% $2,500.00 -$1,541.16
45-4.40000.3.5515 PEG -SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSH $0.00 $592.00 54% $1,100.00 $508.00
45-4.40000.3.5517 PEG - MILEAGE REIMB/FUEL $0.00 $52.20 6% $900.00 $847.80
45-4.40000.3.5518 PEG - LEGAL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,000.00 $4,000.00
45-4.40000.3.5519 PEG - PRODUCT/OFFICE SUPPLI $0.00 $25.47 25% $100.00 $74.53
45-4.40000.3.5520 PEG-CONFERENCE/CONVENTIONS $0.00 $1,017.50 204% $500.00 -$517.50
45-4.40000.3.5521 PEG - TRUCK EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,100.00 $1,100.00
45-4.40000.3.5522 PEG - MISC BUSINESS EXPENSE $548.11 $1,075.47 90% $1,200.00 $124.53
45-4.40000.3.5523 PEG - ACCOUNTING SERVICES $0.00 $795.00 6% $12,500.00 $11,705.00
45-4.40000.3.5525 PEG - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $2,824.70 $14,876.58 62% $24,000.00 $9,123.42
45-4.40000.3.5526 PEG - REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,500.00 $1,500.00
45.4.40000.3.5527 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCTION SPLY $1,385.06 $3,236.55 0% $0.00 -$3,236.55
45-4.40000.3.5530 PEG - TECH/INDUSTRY/SUPPORT $13,506.20 $14,155.76 708% $2,000.00 -$12,155.76
45-4.40000.3.5535 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCTION SUPP $1,146.50 $3,421.50 57% $6,000.00 $2,578.50
45-4.40000.3.5540 PEG - VIDEO PROGRAM/LICENSI $319.96 $6,936.94 92% $7,500.00 $563.06
45-4.40000.3.5541 PEG - VIDEO INTRNT STREAM S $0.00 $28,806.18 96% $30,000.00 $1,193.82
45-4.40000.3.5550 PEG - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES $2,267.44 $3,745.34 0% $0.00 -$3,745.34
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE - PEG $47,053.44 $198,688.92 97% $204,450.00 $5,761.08
TOTAL PEG EXPENSE $59,531.47 $327,010.00 90% $365,250.00 $38,240.00
PERSONNEL EXPENSE - ADMIN CURRENT PERIOD  YEARTODATE % OF BUDGET CURRENT BUDGET  BUDGET BALANCE
45-4.50000.1.5135 ADMIN SALARY - GENERAL MGR $0.00 $34,727.68 0% $0.00 -$34,727.68
45-4.50000.1.5150 ADMIN - MONTHLY DIRECTOR FE $376.75 $2,056.97 62% $3,300.00 $1,243.03
45-4.50000.1.5160 ADMIN - HEALTH BENEFITS $0.00 $11,775.69 65% $18,000.00 $6,224.31
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE - ADMIN $376.75 $48,560.34 228% $21,300.00 -$27,260.34
OPERATING EXPENSE - ADMIN CURRENT PERIOD  YEARTODATE % OF BUDGET CURRENT BUDGET  BUDGET BALANCE
45-4.50000.3.5029 ADMIN - OFFICE RENT $1,738.91 $6,854.34 98% $7,000.00 $145.66
45-4.50000.3.5030 ADMIN - OFFICE SUPPLIES $462.41 $589.98 118% $500.00 -$89.98
45-4.50000.3.5040 ADMIN - LEGAL SERVICES $0.00 $4,934.50 99% $5,000.00 $65.50
45-4.50000.3.5050 ADMIN - ACCOUNTING SERVICES $0.00 $4,145.00 104% $4,000.00 -$145.00
45-4.50000.3.5051 ADMIN - AUDIT SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,000.00 $5,000.00
45-4.50000.3.5060 ADMIN - SEMINARS/CONVENTION $0.00 $0.00 0% $300.00 $300.00
45-4.50000.3.5070 ADMIN - MEMBERSHIP/SUBSCRPT $200.00 $1,891.25 158% $1,200.00 -$691.25
45-4.50000.3.5075 ADMIN - MONITOR CABLE SVCS $0.00 $144.30 8% $1,750.00 $1,605.70
45-4.50000.3.5090 ADMIN - POSTAGE $165.00 $440.97 441% $100.00 -$340.97
45-4.50000.3.5100 ADMIN - TELEPHONE $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,900.00 $1,900.00
45-4.50000.3.5120 ADMIN - MILEAGE REIMBURSEME $0.00 $71.56 10% $750.00 $678.44
45-4.50000.3.5160 ADMIN - INSURANCE $0.00 $1,169.60 62% $1,900.00 $730.40
45-4.50000.3.5232 ADMIN - INFO TECHNOLOGY $827.88 $3,721.62 143% $2,600.00 -$1,121.62
45-4.50000.3.5240 CITY DISTRIBUTION-FOUNTAIN $0.00 $285,639.81 53% $540,447.86 $254,808.05
45-4.50000.3.5242 CITY DISTRIBUTION-STANTON $0.00 $107,772.06 52% $206,050.10 $98,278.04
45-4.50000.3.5243 CITY DISTRIBUTION-WESTMINST $0.00 $275,156.04 52% $528,323.60 $253,167.56
45-4.50000.3.5250 ADMIN - MISC BUSINESS EXPEN $183.85 $1,114.10 111% $1,000.00 -$114.10

$0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE - ADMIN $3,578.05 $693,645.13 53% $1,307,821.56 $614,176.43
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE $3,954.80 $742,205.47 56% $1,329,121.56 $586,916.09
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $63,486.27 $1,069,215.47 63% $1,694,371.56 $625,156.09

YEAR TO DATE CURRENT BUDGET BUDGET BALANCE

REVENUE OVER/UNDER EXPENDITURES -$254,812.47 -$19,797.56 $235,014.91




PUBLIC CABLE TELEVISION AUTHORITY BUDGET FY 20/21
REVENUE/EXPENSE REPORT

Attachment to 6C-3

AS OF 02/28/21

REVENUE PEG/FRANCHISE FEE CURRENT PERIOD  YEARTODATE % OF BUDGET CURRENT BUDGET  BUDGET BALANCE
45.3.40000.1.3812 PEG FEES - AT&T $0.00 $3,929.00 $9,069.00 $5,140.00
45.3.40000.1.3814 PEG FEES - FRONTIER $7,200.00 $14,730.00 $34,953.00 $20,223.00
45.3.40000.1.3815 PEG FEES - CHARTER $60,940.00 $115,678.00 $233,583.00 $117,905.00
45.3.40000.1.4011 SALE OF ASSETS $0.00 $6,234.00 $0.00 -$6,234.00
45.3.50000.1.3816 FRANCHISE FEES - AT&T $0.00 $19,644.00 $45,343.00 $25,699.00
45.3.50000.1.3817 FRANCHISE FEES - FRONTIER $36,001.00 $73,649.00 $174,763.00 $101,114.00
45.3.50000.1.3818 FRANCHISE FEES - CHARTER $301,585.00 $575,275.00 $1,166,863.00 $591,588.00
45.3.50000.1.3819 INTEREST INCOME (LAIF) $0.00 $5,264.00 $10,000.00 $4,736.00
TOTAL REVENUE PEG/FRANCHISE FEE $405,726.00 $814,403.00 49% $1,674,574.00 $860,171.00
PERSONNEL EXPENSE - PEG CURRENT PERIOD  YEARTODATE % OF BUDGET CURRENT BUDGET  BUDGET BALANCE
45-4.40000.1.5101 PEG SALARIES - VIDEO PROD C $6,970.56 $60,488.68 73% $83,000.00 $22,511.32
45-4.40000.1.5107 PEG SALARIES - SENIOR EDITO $4,264.66 $36,995.38 72% $51,500.00 $14,504.62
45-4.40000.1.5108 PEG SALARIES - GENERAL MANA $0.00 $9,420.03 0% $0.00 -$9,420.03
45-4.40000.1.5150 PEG - MONTHLY DIRECTOR FEES $215.32 $1,680.43 51% $3,300.00 $1,619.57
45-4.40000.1.5160 PEG - HEALTH BENEFITS $1,027.49 $7,097.05 31% $23,000.00 $15,902.95
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE - PEG $12,478.03 $115,681.57 72% $160,800.00 $45,118.43
OPERATING EXPENSE - PEG CURRENT PERIOD  YEARTODATE % OF BUDGET CURRENT BUDGET  BUDGET BALANCE
45-4.40000.3.5503 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCERS $5,368.00 $45,334.00 121% $37,500.00 -$7,834.00
45-4.40000.3.5504 PEG - ENGINEERING SERVICES $2,865.00 $9,036.63 45% $20,000.00 $10,963.37
45-4.40000.3.5505 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCTION ASS| $1,571.00 $15,613.15 69% $22,500.00 $6,886.85
45-4.40000.3.5506 PEG - VIDEO EDITING $1,250.00 $18,725.00 83% $22,500.00 $3,775.00
45-4.40000.3.5511 PEG - BUSINESS/TRUCK INSURA $0.00 $3,603.76 69% $5,250.00 $1,646.24
45-4.40000.3.5513 PEG - TELEPHONE $149.97 $1,049.79 58% $1,800.00 $750.21
45-4.40000.3.5514 PEG - PRODUCTION SUPPLIES $0.00 $1,534.63 61% $2,500.00 $965.37
45-4.40000.3.5515 PEG -SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSH $0.00 $592.00 54% $1,100.00 $508.00
45-4.40000.3.5517 PEG - MILEAGE REIMB/FUEL $0.00 $52.20 6% $900.00 $847.80
45-4.40000.3.5518 PEG - LEGAL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,000.00 $4,000.00
45-4.40000.3.5519 PEG - PRODUCT/OFFICE SUPPLI $0.00 $25.47 25% $100.00 $74.53
45-4.40000.3.5520 PEG-CONFERENCE/CONVENTIONS $0.00 $1,017.50 204% $500.00 -$517.50
45-4.40000.3.5521 PEG - TRUCK EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,100.00 $1,100.00
45-4.40000.3.5522 PEG - MISC BUSINESS EXPENSE $0.00 $527.36 44% $1,200.00 $672.64
45-4.40000.3.5523 PEG - ACCOUNTING SERVICES $0.00 $795.00 6% $12,500.00 $11,705.00
45-4.40000.3.5525 PEG - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $1,590.55 $12,051.88 50% $24,000.00 $11,948.12
45-4.40000.3.5526 PEG - REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,500.00 $1,500.00
45.4.40000.3.5527 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCTION SPLY $1,851.49 $1,851.49 0% $0.00 -$1,851.49
45-4.40000.3.5530 PEG - TECH/INDUSTRY/SUPPORT $9.95 $649.56 32% $2,000.00 $1,350.44
45-4.40000.3.5535 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCTION SUPP $125.00 $2,275.00 38% $6,000.00 $3,725.00
45-4.40000.3.5540 PEG - VIDEO PROGRAM/LICENSI $419.95 $6,616.98 88% $7,500.00 $883.02
45-4.40000.3.5541 PEG - VIDEO INTRNT STREAM S $0.00 $28,806.18 96% $30,000.00 $1,193.82
45-4.40000.3.5550 PEG - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES $0.00 $1,477.90 0% $0.00 -$1,477.90
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE - PEG $15,200.91 $151,635.48 74% $204,450.00 $52,814.52
TOTAL PEG EXPENSE $27,678.94 $267,317.05 73% $365,250.00 $97,932.95
PERSONNEL EXPENSE - ADMIN CURRENT PERIOD  YEARTODATE % OF BUDGET CURRENT BUDGET  BUDGET BALANCE
45-4.50000.1.5135 ADMIN SALARY - GENERAL MGR $0.00 $34,727.68 0% $0.00 -$34,727.68
45-4.50000.1.5150 ADMIN - MONTHLY DIRECTOR FE $215.28 $1,680.22 51% $3,300.00 $1,619.78
45-4.50000.1.5160 ADMIN - HEALTH BENEFITS $0.00 $11,775.69 65% $18,000.00 $6,224.31
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE - ADMIN $215.28 $48,183.59 226% $21,300.00 -$26,883.59
OPERATING EXPENSE - ADMIN CURRENT PERIOD  YEARTODATE % OF BUDGET CURRENT BUDGET  BUDGET BALANCE
45-4.50000.3.5029 ADMIN - OFFICE RENT $0.00 $5,115.43 73% $7,000.00 $1,884.57
45-4.50000.3.5030 ADMIN - OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $127.57 26% $500.00 $372.43
45-4.50000.3.5040 ADMIN - LEGAL SERVICES $550.00 $4,934.50 99% $5,000.00 $65.50
45-4.50000.3.5050 ADMIN - ACCOUNTING SERVICES $0.00 $4,145.00 104% $4,000.00 -$145.00
45-4.50000.3.5051 ADMIN - AUDIT SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,000.00 $5,000.00
45-4.50000.3.5060 ADMIN - SEMINARS/CONVENTION $0.00 $0.00 0% $300.00 $300.00
45-4.50000.3.5070 ADMIN - MEMBERSHIP/SUBSCRPT $0.00 $1,691.25 141% $1,200.00 -$491.25
45-4.50000.3.5075 ADMIN - MONITOR CABLE SVCS $0.00 $144.30 8% $1,750.00 $1,605.70
45-4.50000.3.5090 ADMIN - POSTAGE $0.00 $275.97 276% $100.00 -$175.97
45-4.50000.3.5100 ADMIN - TELEPHONE $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,900.00 $1,900.00
45-4.50000.3.5120 ADMIN - MILEAGE REIMBURSEME $0.00 $71.56 10% $750.00 $678.44
45-4.50000.3.5160 ADMIN - INSURANCE $0.00 $1,169.60 62% $1,900.00 $730.40
45-4.50000.3.5232 ADMIN - INFO TECHNOLOGY $413.94 $2,893.74 111% $2,600.00 -$293.74
45-4.50000.3.5240 CITY DISTRIBUTION-FOUNTAIN $148,656.79 $285,639.81 53% $540,447.86 $254,808.05
45-4.50000.3.5242 CITY DISTRIBUTION-STANTON $56,433.50 $107,772.06 52% $206,050.10 $98,278.04
45-4.50000.3.5243 CITY DISTRIBUTION-WESTMINST $142,430.20 $275,156.04 52% $528,323.60 $253,167.56
45-4.50000.3.5250 ADMIN - MISC BUSINESS EXPEN $270.41 $930.25 93% $1,000.00 $69.75

$0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE - ADMIN $348,754.84 $690,067.08 53% $1,307,821.56 $617,754.48
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE $348,970.12 $738,250.67 56% $1,329,121.56 $590,870.89
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $376,649.06 $1,005,567.72 59% $1,694,371.56 $688,803.84

YEAR TO DATE CURRENT BUDGET BUDGET BALANCE

REVENUE OVER/UNDER EXPENDITURES

-$191,164.72

-$19,797.56

$171,367.16




Attachment to 6C-3

REVENUE/EXPENSE REPORT

AS OF 01/31/21

PUBLIC CABLE TELEVISION AUTHORITY BUDGET FY 20/21

REVENUE PEG/FRANCHISE FEE CURRENT PERIOD YEAR TO DATE % OF BUDGET = CURRENT BUDGET BUDGET BALANCE
45.3.40000.1.3812 PEG FEES - AT&T $1,942.00 $3,929.00 $9,069.00 $5,140.00
45.3.40000.1.3814 PEG FEES - FRONTIER $0.00 $7,530.00 $34,953.00 $27,423.00
45.3.40000.1.3815 PEG FEES - CHARTER $0.00 $54,738.00 $233,583.00 $178,845.00
45.3.40000.1.4011 SALE OF ASSETS $0.00 $6,234.00 $0.00 -$6,234.00
45.3.50000.1.3816 FRANCHISE FEES - AT&T $9,934.00 $19,644.00 $45,343.00 $25,699.00
45.3.50000.1.3817 FRANCHISE FEES - FRONTIER $0.00 $37,648.00 $174,763.00 $137,115.00
45.3.50000.1.3818 FRANCHISE FEES - CHARTER $0.00 $273,689.00 $1,166,863.00 $893,174.00
45.3.50000.1.3819 INTEREST INCOME (LAIF) $2,201.00 $5,264.00 $10,000.00 $4,736.00
TOTAL REVENUE PEG/FRANCHISE FEE $14,077.00 $408,676.00 24% $1,674,574.00 $1,265,898.00

PERSONNEL EXPENSE - PEG CURRENT PERIOD YEAR TO DATE % OF BUDGET = CURRENT BUDGET BUDGET BALANCE
45-4.40000.1.5101 PEG SALARIES - VIDEO PROD C $6,990.52 $53,518.12 64% $83,000.00 $29,481.88
45-4.40000.1.5107 PEG SALARIES - SENIOR EDITO $4,264.66 $32,730.72 64% $51,500.00 $18,769.28
45-4.40000.1.5108 PEG SALARIES - GENERAL MANA $0.00 $9,420.03 0% $0.00 -$9,420.03
45-4.40000.1.5150 PEG - MONTHLY DIRECTOR FEES $215.32 $1,465.11 44% $3,300.00 $1,834.89
45-4.40000.1.5160 PEG - HEALTH BENEFITS $1,022.44 $6,069.56 26% $23,000.00 $16,930.44
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE - PEG $12,492.94 $103,203.54 64% $160,800.00 $57,596.46
OPERATING EXPENSE - PEG CURRENT PERIOD YEAR TO DATE % OF BUDGET =~ CURRENT BUDGET BUDGET BALANCE
45-4.40000.3.5503 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCERS $3,000.00 $39,966.00 107% $37,500.00 -$2,466.00
45-4.40000.3.5504 PEG - ENGINEERING SERVICES $0.00 $6,171.63 31% $20,000.00 $13,828.37
45-4.40000.3.5505 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCTION ASSI $746.60 $14,042.15 62% $22,500.00 $8,457.85
45-4.40000.3.5506 PEG - VIDEO EDITING $1,350.00 $17,475.00 78% $22,500.00 $5,025.00
45-4.40000.3.5511 PEG - BUSINESS/TRUCK INSURA $0.00 $3,603.76 69% $5,250.00 $1,646.24
45-4.40000.3.5513 PEG - TELEPHONE $299.94 $899.82 50% $1,800.00 $900.18
45-4.40000.3.5514 PEG - PRODUCTION SUPPLIES $0.00 $1,534.63 61% $2,500.00 $965.37
45-4.40000.3.5515 PEG -SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSH $0.00 $592.00 54% $1,100.00 $508.00
45-4.40000.3.5517 PEG - MILEAGE REIMB/FUEL $0.00 $52.20 6% $900.00 $847.80
45-4.40000.3.5518 PEG - LEGAL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,000.00 $4,000.00
45-4.40000.3.5519 PEG - PRODUCT/OFFICE SUPPLI $0.00 $25.47 25% $100.00 $74.53
45-4.40000.3.5520 PEG-CONFERENCE/CONVENTIONS $0.00 $1,017.50 204% $500.00 -$517.50
45-4.40000.3.5521 PEG - TRUCK EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,100.00 $1,100.00
45-4.40000.3.5522 PEG - MISC BUSINESS EXPENSE $0.00 $527.36 44% $1,200.00 $672.64
45-4.40000.3.5523 PEG - ACCOUNTING SERVICES $0.00 $795.00 6% $12,500.00 $11,705.00
45-4.40000.3.5525 PEG - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $2,812.66 $10,461.33 44% $24,000.00 $13,538.67
45-4.40000.3.5526 PEG - REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,500.00 $1,500.00
45-4.40000.3.5530 PEG - TECH/INDUSTRY/SUPPORT $0.00 $639.61 32% $2,000.00 $1,360.39
45-4.40000.3.5535 PEG - VIDEO PRODUCTION SUPP $375.00 $2,150.00 36% $6,000.00 $3,850.00
45-4.40000.3.5540 PEG - VIDEO PROGRAM/LICENSI $319.96 $6,197.03 83% $7,500.00 $1,302.97
45-4.40000.3.5541 PEG - VIDEO INTRNT STREAM S $0.00 $28,806.18 96% $30,000.00 $1,193.82
45-4.40000.3.5550 PEG - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES $0.00 $1,477.90 0% $0.00 -$1,477.90
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE - PEG $8,904.16 $136,434.57 67% $204,450.00 $68,015.43
TOTAL PEG EXPENSE $21,397.10 $239,638.11 66% $365,250.00 $125,611.89

PERSONNEL EXPENSE - ADMIN CURRENT PERIOD YEAR TO DATE % OF BUDGET  CURRENT BUDGET BUDGET BALANCE
45-4.50000.1.5135 ADMIN SALARY - GENERAL MGR $0.00 $34,727.68 0% $0.00 -$34,727.68
45-4.50000.1.5150 ADMIN - MONTHLY DIRECTOR FE $215.28 $1,464.94 44% $3,300.00 $1,835.06
45-4.50000.1.5160 ADMIN - HEALTH BENEFITS -$116.10 $11,775.69 65% $18,000.00 $6,224.31
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE - ADMIN $99.18 $47,968.31 225% $21,300.00 -$26,668.31
OPERATING EXPENSE - ADMIN CURRENT PERIOD YEAR TO DATE % OF BUDGET = CURRENT BUDGET BUDGET BALANCE
45-4.50000.3.5029 ADMIN - OFFICE RENT $1,738.91 $5,115.43 73% $7,000.00 $1,884.57
45-4.50000.3.5030 ADMIN - OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $127.57 26% $500.00 $372.43
45-4.50000.3.5040 ADMIN - LEGAL SERVICES $0.00 $4,384.50 88% $5,000.00 $615.50
45-4.50000.3.5050 ADMIN - ACCOUNTING SERVICES $3,740.00 $4,145.00 104% $4,000.00 -$145.00
45-4.50000.3.5051 ADMIN - AUDIT SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,000.00 $5,000.00
45-4.50000.3.5060 ADMIN - SEMINARS/CONVENTION $0.00 $0.00 0% $300.00 $300.00
45-4.50000.3.5070 ADMIN - MEMBERSHIP/SUBSCRPT $1,250.00 $1,691.25 141% $1,200.00 -$491.25
45-4.50000.3.5075 ADMIN - MONITOR CABLE SVCS $0.00 $144.30 8% $1,750.00 $1,605.70
45-4.50000.3.5090 ADMIN - POSTAGE $0.00 $275.97 276% $100.00 -$175.97
45-4.50000.3.5100 ADMIN - TELEPHONE $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,900.00 $1,900.00
45-4.50000.3.5120 ADMIN - MILEAGE REIMBURSEME $0.00 $71.56 10% $750.00 $678.44
45-4.50000.3.5160 ADMIN - INSURANCE $0.00 $1,169.60 62% $1,900.00 $730.40
45-4.50000.3.5232 ADMIN - INFO TECHNOLOGY $827.08 $2,479.80 95% $2,600.00 $120.20
45-4.50000.3.5240 CITY DISTRIBUTION-FOUNTAIN $0.00 $136,983.02 25% $540,447.86 $403,464.84
45-4.50000.3.5242 CITY DISTRIBUTION-STANTON $0.00 $51,338.36 25% $206,050.10 $154,711.74
45-4.50000.3.5243 CITY DISTRIBUTION-WESTMINST $0.00 $132,725.84 25% $528,323.60 $395,597.76
45-4.50000.3.5250 ADMIN - MISC BUSINESS EXPEN $341.90 $659.84 66% $1,000.00 $340.16

$0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE - ADMIN $7,897.89 $341,312.04 26% $1,307,821.56 $966,509.52
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE $7,997.07 $389,280.35 29% $1,329,121.56 $939,841.21
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $29,394.17 $628,918.46 37% $1,694,371.56 $1,065,453.10

REVENUE OVER/UNDER EXPENDITURES

YEAR TO DATE

CURRENT BUDGET BUDGET BALANCE

-$220,242.46

-$19,797.56

$200,444.90




Page 2 of 2
and bookkeepers are to provide to conduct the audit come November 14, 2022. Director Grandis asked for

clarification regarding which years audits were involved and if Fountain Valley city staff would be able to provide
the information requested.

7. Old Business:
7A. PCTA Proposal to Provide Video Services
Chair Shawver moved to authorize staff to move forward with proposal and create a “sizzle reel’ to promote
the PCTA, seconded by Director Warren
Motion passes 5-0

8. New Business:
8A. PCTA Rental Property
Chair Shawver directed staff to locate alternate rental property among member city owned real estate,
focusing on Dotson Park in City of Stanton.
No action taken at this time.

9. Closed Session
9A. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
Chair Shawver reported that PCTA Board has concluded the Public Employee Performance Evaluation and
PCTA Attorney is to notify all involved parties.

The meeting was adjourned to 9:00 A.M. Wednesday, November 16, 2022 via Zoom

Respectfully submitted,

Louis A. Rocha

Supervising Manager

Attachment to Item 6C-4

October 19, 2022 Minutes


Louis Rocha
Highlight


	PCTA AGD 05-15-2024_fv.pdf
	PCTA Demand Letter to Louis Rocha
	PCTA Programming and Video Production Policies
	PCTA Invoice 17550 _FV Podcast Studio
	Tripepi Smith Invoice 12052
	Production Assignment Schedule 2024.pdf
	FV
	WM
	ST

	FY 20-21 Rev-Exp wBudget PCTA.pdf
	BUDGET 6-30-21
	BUDGET 5-21-21
	BUDGET 4-30-21
	BUDGET 3-31-21
	BUDGET 2-28-21
	BUDGET 1-31-21

	2024 Nine Months Internal For Budget.pdf
	Sheet1
	Sheet2




